GLIDE COMMUNITY CLUB BOARD MEETING AUGUST 14, 2007

Meeting called to order by President, Susan Flury at 7:13pm.

Board members attending: Susan Flury, Lois Spence, Charlotte Reed, Don Kidd, Bill Scheufele,

Jack Skalos, Dennis Moore, George Roman, Dom Mosca and Jim Betry.

Absent: Mike Keiser

No minutes read. No quorum met for July 10,2007. No meeting held.

Treasure report by Lois Spence. Approved as read.

OLD/UNFINISHED BUSINESS

- 1. Back room of annex storage was looked at and saw horses were put inside out of the weather. This problem is still on going.
- 2. We will reinforce problems with building rental. Renters are to see Lois Spence in regard to problems. The white tables will not be used for rent to be taken out of the building. Only the brown tables are available for rent out side the building. The tool people can not use the white tables at all. Only the brown tables are available for their use.
- 3. Reader board: This is being worked on and should be finished soon. Can we invest in the community for locally printing to paint the sign?
- 4. The roof is complete except for the annex roof and we needed to pick up pieces for the metal trim for same. Jack Skalos offered to pick up pieces at the fair grounds in Roseburg. The dry rot is being addressed and the continuous gutters will be installed at a cost of approx. \$1800.00. The stairs going upstairs around back need finished on the bottom. Don will call on the material to finish this project.

NEW BUSINESS

- 1. We need at least three people or more to clean the inside of the building. The ceiling needs to be addressed, the upper and lower walls, windows, fix the fan in the ceiling and other odd jobs around the building. We will call on the membership to help out.
- 2. The bingo sign was in the annex building and Jim and Dom will see that it is put back up on the outside of the building.
- 3. There will be an estate sale- garage sale on Sept 7 & 8th. Donnabelle and Susan will be in charge of the sale with 20% of the profits going to Glide Community Center.
- 4. We're going to ask Glide Threadworks if they can make a garage sale/estate sale sign. We would like sandwich boards made for when we have sales we can put them up on

Page 2

- both sides of the highway.
- 5. George Roman needs est. for average hours worked for GCC board members weekly for tax reports.
 - Also need cost and History of building and cost of improvements. Dennis Moore will help George with this.
- 6. Still a problem with Sherri Groves for rental of building for her Tang Soo Do classes. We need her out on Friday night at 6:30 so we can have our Bingo games. Dom will give her a call to talk about the problem. Motion was made and seconded to write her a letter after the phone call if problem is not resolved.

Next board meeting September 11, 2007 at 7:00pm in the annex building.

Next membership meeting September 20, 2007, potluck at 6:30 meeting at 7:00pm.

Meeting adjourned by Susan Flury at 8:15pm.

Submitted by Joyce Betty interim Recording Secretary